
12/1/69 

Dear Gary, 

...dding to whet 1 also wrote :aul, Bud agrees with me that whet you should have received by now if possibly the most important single thing to date. "e may be thinking se c lawyer. We were too-often interrupted by the needs of his clientelle. [e'll also be with others Thursday eon probably will not nave mth!L time for further discussion. e'll come P.:, here Saturday, i expect, for what i can only hope will be ta,,,  final decisLn on what w,,, '11 slit: for. 

Taul has not yet responded to my ruestion, i.ii tie promise to koep this entirely t himself if 1 send it to him. I have a cory of every-thing t:ut asich,  for the moment 1 7et his afftrmative answer. ntil then 1 em rot even writing him about the contents. 

Tf 	Lava a contrary evaluation nr any suggestions, please send them then vou nevo time. s you ree111:e from the follow-up letters, 1 an not letting it drop there. lso, no further responses. 

Ata 	erox 9000, -Pal cad sake copies of tae add. for shout 
thh: rig aej. xers:A 	send is black enough. Alen c aeve even tact small sum _re a rvimbsr of copit-s, I'll me to come. This could also provide arenas of gettiht-,, adclitionel copies of tne others. 

Enclosed is a copy of the co rrections Taul .tiggests, not inclusive, Dor if it Toull be possible to make more elaborate bnages, he gave me to understand he'd a 	had recommendations. This is to save you time in noting them 	tney duplicate. 

Nothing ready at ,rchiv's. poke to 'iimmons today. 

Best, 


